








In wchasthis ta contasins® :of New Mexico lands, theunit. ‘ratormu receive
approval of this unit agreement from the New Mexico State Land Office before submitting to

BLM for final approval.

As provided in 43 CFR 3165.3(b), you mayrequestan: i ~~ *°  :view of this decision
before the State Director. Per 43 Cl 4,youmay ) ructions, orders, or
decisions issued by e BLM New ) 'tate Office directly to the Interior Board of Land
Appeals pursuant to the regulations ‘43 CFR 4. A copy of Form 1842-1, Information on
Taking Appeals to the Interior Boara oy Land Appeals, is enclosed.

Sincerely,

M A bor

SheilaM oy

Deputy State Director

Division of Minerals

1 Enclosures

I - BLM Form 1842-1

cc: '
NMP0200, C. Walls
NM92100, M. Dupre
NM92100, J. Glover



Jordan L. Kessler

L N

From: Cates, Heather <Heather.B.Cates@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Gruebel, Marilyn; Smith, Hunter A

Cc: Travers, Cody S; Jordan L. Kessler; Read, Jim G; Robinson, Krystin

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Clarification of State Land Office Preliminary Approval for Zia Hills
BS/WC Unit

Thank you very much, Marilyn. Our team is en route to Santa Fe in advance of the hearing currently scheduled for
tomorrow, August S.

Jordan - FYI
HBC

Confidentiality: This email may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe you have received it in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without copying or disclosing it.

Electronic Transactions Disclaimer: The sender of this email does not intend, and no recipient can construe, this email
(including any attachments) as (1) an offer or an effective or enforceable agreement, (2) evidence of the intent or
agreement of the sender to enter into any contract or amend any existing contract by electronic means pursuant to the
Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any similar law, or (3) an electronic record or signature within the meaning of the
Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any similar law.

From: Gruebel, Marilyn <mgruebel@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Smith, Hunter A <Hunter.A.Smith@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Travers, Cody S <Cody.S.Travers@conocophillips.com>; Cates, Heather <Heather.B.Cates@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Clarification of State Land Office Preliminary Approval for Zia Hills BS/WC Unit

The following outlines the status of the Zia Hills BS/WC Unit Agreement in terms of preliminary approval from the New
Mexico State Land Office: '

e ConocoPhillips received preliminary approval on April 13, 2017. At that time, the proposed unit consisted of
13,085.23 federal acres and 778.12 State Trust acres, totaling 13,863.35 acres. The State Trust percentage in
the unit would be 5.6%.

e ConocoPhillips requested and received confirmation of preliminary approval on June 1, 2018, after the State
Land Office ensured that the language contained in the unit agreement included dual authority of BLM and
State Land Commissioner for approval of unit agreement requirements.

e Subsequently, BLM informed ConocoPhillips that 320 acres of the original 13,863.35 federal acres that would
have been dedicated to the unit were currently unleased. After conferring with ConocoPhillips, BLM made the
decision to designate the unleased 320 acres as uncommitted to the unit. The proposed unit would then consist
of 12,765.23 federal acres and 778.12 State Trust acres, totaling 13,543.35 acres. The State Trust percentage in

the unit would be 5.7%.

The Ne*+s Mexico Stat~ ' ~~d Office recc~¥ir~- gn thi- 4~te (Av~'-* 8, 2018) its preliminary approval for the Zia Hills
BS/Wr 1=+ The exclusion of the 320 federal acres increases the State Trust percentage in the unit to 5.7%, thus
continuing to meet the requirement that forming the unit is in the best interests of the State Trust beneficiaries. Should

the currently unleased 320 federal acres become leased at a future date and be considered for inclusion in the unit, such
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inclusion would revert the State Trust percentage in the unit to the percentage designated in the originally proposed
unit agreement that received preliminary approval on April 13, 2017.

Let me know if | can be of further assistance.

it regards,
Marilyn

Marilyn Gruebel, PhD
Units/Commingling Manager
Oil, Gas & Minerals Division
505.827.5791

505.827.4739 Fax

New Mexico State Land Office
310 santa Fe Trail

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe. NM 87504-1148

This email has been scanned by the Symantec tmaii Security.cloud service.
For more information please visi




Aubrey Dunn State Of 9\[¢w Me&wa COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Pl':‘;’:‘zs(ggf )83375'%20
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL www.nmstatelands,org

P.0. BOX 1148
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

April 13, 2017

Cody S. Travers
ConocoPhillips
MCBU — NM Permian
600 N. Dairy Ashford
Houston, TX 77079

Re: Preliminary Approval
Zia Hills Unit
Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Travers:

This office has received the unexecuted copy of the unit agreement that you have submitted for
the proposed Zia Hills Unit area, Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico. This agreement meets
the general requirements of the Commissioner of Public Lands, who has this date granted you
preliminary approval as to form and content.

Preliminary approval shall not be construed to mean final approval of this agreement in any way
and will not extend any short-term leases until final approval and an effective date have been

given.
When submitting your agreement for final approval, please include the following:
1. Application for final approval by the Commissioner setting forth the tracts that have been
committed and the tracts that have not been committed.

2. Pursuant to Rule 19.2.100.51, a statement of facts showing that:

a. The agreement will tend to promote the conservation of oil and gas and the better
utilization of reservoir energy.

b. Under the proposed unit operation, the State of New Mexico will receive its fair and
equitable share of the recoverable oil and gas in place under its lands in the proposed
unit area.

c. Each beneficiary institution of the State of New Mexico will receive its fair and
equitable share of the recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the unit area.

d. The unit agreement is in other respects for the best interest of the Trust.



ConocoPhillips
April 13,2017
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3. All ratifications from the Lessees of Record and Working Interest Owners, All signatures
should be acknowledged by a notary and one set must contain original signatures.

4. Approval order from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. State Land Office
approval is conditioned upon approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division,

5. Approval order from the Bureau of Land Management. State Land Office approval is
conditioned upon approval by the Bureau of Land Management.

6. One copy of the Unit Operating Agreement (if applicable).

7. A $2,800 filing fee. The filing fee is $100 for each section or partial section included in
the unit, whether federal, state, or privately owned.

If you have any questions or if we may be of further assistance, please contact Units Manager
Marilyn Gruebel at 505.827.5791.

Respectfully,

AUBREY/IJUNN
COMMIISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

AD/mg

cc: NMOCD ~ Attn: Mr. Daniel Sanchez
TRD - Attn: Ms. Billie Luther 5
RMD - Attn: Mr. Danny Martinez |
BLM — Attn: Mr. Chris Walls |
OGMD & Units Reader Files



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF THE ZIA
HILLS BC/WC UNIT; CONTRACTION OF THE JENNINGS UPPER BONE SPRING
SHALE POOK, THE PURPLE SAC™ WOLFCAMP GAS POOL AND THE WC-025 G-
08 S263205N UPPER WOLFCAMP POOL, AND FOR CREATION OF WILDCAT
BONE SPRING AND WOLFCAMP OIL POOLS FOR THE UNIT AREA, LEA

COUNTY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
CASE NO. 16340

ARFIDAVIT
STATE OF NEW M  XICO )

) ss.
COUNTY OF SANTAFE )

Jordan L. Kessler, attorney in fact and authorized representative of CONOCOPHILLIPS
COMPANY, the Applicant herein, being first duly sworn, upon oath, states that the above-
referenced Applications have been provided under the notice letters and proof of receipts attached

hereto.

.. Kessler

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 8th day of August, 2018 by Jordan L. Kessler.

OFFICIAL SEAL
CLARINDA L. WETZSTEON

NOTARYV DI TDT 1~

My Commission Exp
St : —

- |
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«tichael H. Feldewert
Recognized Specialist in the
Area of Natural Resources —
Oil and Gas Law — New
Mexico Board of Legal
Specification
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

July 6, 2018

CERTIF ™™ ="
RETURN RPECHFTPT REQUESTED

TO: AFFECTED PARTIES

Re:  Application of ConocoPhillps Company for Approval of the Zia Hills
BC/WC Unit; Contraction of the Jennings Upper Bone Spring Shale
Pool, the Purple Sage-Wolfcamp Gas Pool and the WC-025 G-08
S263205N Upper Wolfcamp Pool; and for Creation of Wildcat Bone
Spring and Wolfcamp Qil Pools for the Unit Area, Lea And Eddy

Counties, New Mexico.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is to advise you that ConocoPhillips Company has filed the enclosed application
with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. This application has been set for hearing before a
Division Examiner at 8:15 a.m. on July 26, 2018. The hearing will be held in Porter Hall in the Oil
Conservation Division’s Santa Fe Offices located at 1220 South Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505. You are not required to attend this hearing, but as an owner of an interest that may
be affected by this ap; cation, you may appear and present testimony. Failure to appear at that time
and become a party of record will preclude you from challenging the matter at a later date.

Parties appearing in cases are required by Division Rule 19.15.4.13.B to file a Pre-hearing
Statement four days in advance of a scheduled hearing. This statement must be filed at the Division’s
Santa Fe office at the above specified address and should include: the names of the parties and their
attorneys; a concise statement of the case; the names of all witnesses the party will call to testify at
the hearing; the approximate time the party will need to present its case; and identification of any
procedural matters that are to be resolved prior to the hearing.

/%@y %&f

Michael H. Feldewert
ATTORNEY FOR CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY





















CURRE! .. ARGUS

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No.
0001253621

HC  \ND & HART
PO BUX 2208

SANTA FE NM 87504

I, a legal clerk of the C-~'sbad Current-Argus,
a newsy er publisiied daily at the City of
Carlsbad, in said county of Eddy, state of New
Mexico and of general | id circulation in said
county; that the same is a duly qualified
newspaper under the laws of the State wherein
legal notices and advertisements may be

publist ; that the printed notice attached

I eto was published in the regular and entire

edition of said and not in supplement
thereof on the date as follows, to wit:

07/07/18

Subscribed and sworn before me this
9th of July 2018.

rn

My Commission Expires E o MUBLIL s

OSSR

////// O,’: V\/\SGO\\\
(AN

A 0001253621

P O : ZiaHillsWC
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